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Sundberg, Christopher

From: Schutt, Eric

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 2:46 PM
To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: Amendment

Importance: High

Chris,

Here is the language that we discussed for AB 1186:

The Department of Commerce shall analyze and study the effect of this bill on the existing
Wisconsin businesses community, the potential impact on the creation and growth of
Wisconsin businesses, and, in general, the impact on Wisconsin's economy. The Department
of Commerce shall, by July 1, 2007, report the results of this study to both houses of the
legisalture. The effective date of the bill would be moved to January 1, 2008.

Please send the stripes to Sen. Leibham on the floor.

Thanks,
ES

Eric Schutt

Chief of Staff
Senator Joe Leibham
9th Senate District

Eric.Schuttllegis.state.wi.us
Phone: ({608) 266-2056

Capitol Address -

P.O. Box 7882

Madison, WI 53707-7882

"On~line™ QOffice of the 9th Senate District:

www.leibhamsenate.com <http://www.leibhamsenate.com> State Web Page - www.wlsconsin.gov
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 163, line 17: delete lines 17 to 19 and substitute:

“SECTION 114m. Nonstatutory provisions.

(1) Not later than July 1, 2007, the department of commerce shall submit to the
legislatt}re under section 13.172 (ZV; of the statutes a report analyzing the effect 6] jthis
act gnwéﬁe hﬁ::iness community in this state, on the creation and growth of
businesses in this state, and on the economy of this state in general. /

m
SECTION 11% Effective dates. This act takes effect on January 1, 2008, except

as follows: y /

¥
(1) SECTION 114m of this act takes effect on the day after publication.”.

(END)
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